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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 8:54 AM

To: Phoebe Xie; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR; Reports (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CDMCG20000409 - SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:05.03.2020

Dear Phoebe, 

 

Survey report submitted in merimen. 
 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 

email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 

regretted. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 5:30 PM 

To: Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: CDMCG20000409 - SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:05.03.2020 

 

Dear Phoebe, 

 

Kindly assist amend DOA to 5.3.2020 in merimen. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 3:34 PM 

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

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Report Dept, 

 

Kindly expedite the survey report. 

 

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

 

 

 

From: Phoebe Xie [mailto:phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 3:16 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: RE: CDMCG20000409 - SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:05.03.2020 

 
Data Classification: Confidential, C3 

 

Hi, 

 

Please upload survey report into Merimen. 

Thank you 

 

Warmest Regards, 

Phoebe Jay Xie 

Manager 

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five 

Singapore 038985 

DID.:  +65 6829 9191 

phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg 
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Your acceptance of our offer constitutes a binding agreement in the full and final settlement of your claim. By clearing 

our cheque, you are discharging ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd and our insured/s from all further liabilities arising directly or 

indirectly from the said accident. 

 

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>  

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 4:47 pm 

To: Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: CDMCG20000409 - SBQ1818M CLAIMING AGAINST XE403K DOA:05.03.2020 

 

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Phoebe 
 
Enclosed LOD and supporting documents for your reference. 

 

Hope to receive your offer soon,thanks. 

  

*** Please kindly take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd" *** 

  

  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 



4

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or 
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by 
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that 
the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose 
without prior written permission. 

 


